1. CALL TO ORDER, MAYOR ROSEANN MINNET

Mayor Roseann Minnet called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Vice Mayor Jerry
Mcintee, Commissioner Jim Silverstone, Commissioner Stuart Dodd, Commissioner
Birute Clottey, Town Attorney Susan L. Trevarthen, Town Manager Esther Colon, Town
Clerk June White, and Deputy Clerk Nekisha Smith.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

3. INVOCATION - Reverend George Hunsaker

Mayor Minnet gave the Invocation. There were no additions or changes to the agenda.
Items 7a and 16.0.2 were deleted.

4. PRESENTATIONS

a. Employee of the Quarter (Assistant Town Manager Olinzock)

Assistant Olinzock presented the Employee of the Quarter award to Parking
Enforcement Officer Jonathan Michailiuk.

b. Wind Enerqgy - Lou Harlow (Commissioner Clottey)

Mr. Lou Harlow gave an overview of his wind and solar energy company which was
based out of Jacksonville, Florida. He said his company specialized in research
analysis and additional information could be obtained from his web site
www.frombeginingtoend.com

Vice Mayor Mclintee questioned the height of the tower. Mr. Harlow said the rule was
180 feet.

Commissioner Clottey asked whether windmills in the water would be visible. Mr.
Harlow said they were considered a tourist attraction.




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 9, 2009

c. Presentation of Proclamation proclaiming Scott Gooding as an honorary Citizen
of Lauderdale-By-The-Sea (Mayor Minnet)

Mayor Minnet read the proclamation into record proclaiming Chief Scott Gooding as an
honorary citizen.

d. Presentation - Bank Structure (Shawn Sackman)

Commissioner Silverstone questioned how the prepayment penalties were calculated.
Mr. Harlow stated that when interest rates went up the prepayment went down.
Commissioner Silverstone thought it made sense to pay the loan off now rather than
later as the interest rate would exceed the penalty. Mr. Harlow agreed. He said there
were other options for a lower rate but it would be costly to pay it off.

Vice Mayor Mcintee asked whether all major banks were similar in their rates. Mr.
Harlow stated that across the board the major banks were the same.

Commissioner Silverstone asked what it would be if a loan was taken out today? Mr.
Harlow believed it was approximately 4.6% for 10 years and 4.75 for 15 year loan.

e. Presentation - Proposed Theater on Commercial Boulevard (Commissioner
Clottey & Mayor Minnet)

Mr. Roger Holstein planned to purchase the Christian Science Church to present
musical concerts, singing, theater performance and ballet. He stated he would have a
financial hardship after the purchase and sought assistance from the Town.

Commissioner Silverstone believed the usage could be changed to cultural. Town
Attorney said she would work with the Town to make the zoning change and resolve
parking issues.

Commissioner Clottey asked whether there was another bidder for the Church. Mr.
Holstein stated he had received an extension. Commissioner Clottey liked the idea of a
cultural theater in Town.

Vice Mayor Mclintee asked if Mr. Holstein was requesting they waive rules and
regulations to assist him. Mr. Holstein said he wanted to keep the costs at a minimum.

Commissioner Dodd inquired of the number of presentations Mr. Holstein planned. Mr.
Holstein said he thinking of having several a week. Commissioner Dodd stated that his
only concern was overflow parking.

Manager Colon said Mr. Holstein was provided a copy of the Code. She said there were
concerns as to whether Mr. Holstein would rent out to other organizations, daily shows.
Manager Colon stated that Code did not allow some of those things and there was not



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 9, 2009

enough parking to accommodate. She recommended Mr. Holstein speak with Planning
and Zoning.

Mayor Minnet explained that the Commission was in favor of a theater but needed to
know whether it met with code.

Vice Mayor Mcintee wanted to know whether the name would be in a non-profit
organization or in Mr. Holstein’s name. Mr. Holstein said it would be in his own name.

Commissioner Clottey was concerned with the lack of available parking and thought that
perhaps spaces could be rented during performances.

Mr. Holstein requested consideration to a schedule whereby he could comply within a 2
year time period as to alleviate the immediate lay out of funds.

f. Presentation of Proclamation - Pink Out Breast Cancer (Mayor Minnet)

Mayor Minnet awarded the proclamation.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mayor Minnet announced that she would allow 3 minute public comment for each
person on any subject or that person could wait and speak on one agenda item, but one
person could not speak during public comments and again on an agenda item.

Ed Kennedy spoke of the accomplishments of the previous Town Commission such as
town wide TV, the Pelican Hopper, sewers, buried utility lines, new lighting poles,
portals by the sea.

Joyce Murray announced the Society of Saint Lucy dePaul transportation service
operated by Holy Cross Hospital that would take the elderly and/or people with
disabilities to the doctor by calling 954-943-9717.

Vito Chiarello hoped that weekly rentals were temporary. He was concerned with pit
bulls running loose and against beach fishing.

John Oughton wanted to know whether there was a state, federal or local
requirement that mandated a United States Licensed Coast Guard Master to man a
vessel and if so, at what rating. Mr. Auten asked what the Commission planned to do
with the sewer system that was breaking down throughout Town.

Chad Purcell stated that Lauderdale-By-The-Sea was the only Town that did not allow
surf fishing.

Bob Fleishman stated that the Town Manager was a loose cannon. Commissioner
Silverstone challenged the comment and asked for a ruling. Attorney Trevarthen said




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
September 9, 2009

commentary was within the 1st amendment. Mr. Fleishman continued that the Town
Manager awarded RFP's to her own "crownies".

Mark Brown said the tax bill was supposed to go down 10% but his taxes went down
approximately 57 cents.

Louis Marchelos thought the Town Manager should have a blog to explain governance.

Spiro Marchelos believed the pavilion was sinking and stated that there was a flood
problem and major traffic problems.

Debra Werner worked with the Florida Orchestra. She thought the theater would bring
visual art to the community and lift it up.

Ken Brenner was unhappy with the current garbage rates.

Frank Herrmann was not happy with the vacation rental ordinance.

Ben Freeney thought the budget was confusing.

Nathan Werner believed a parking plan should be supported for the theater.
Edmund Malkoon stated that the Bel Air Board submitted a list of street names.
Christopher Vincent wanted the Commission to review the Town Manager's contract.
Kai Stadlerquestioned the purchase of the fire truck for $150,000.

Lawrence Wick wanted to see the Town move forward with agenda items and stop the
criticism.

David Sainden wanted clarification on boats and trailers.
Mayor Minnet recessed the meeting at 8:50 p.m. and reconvened at 9:10 p.m.
6. REPORTS

a. Finance and Budget Monthly Report - July 2009 (Manager Colon)

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to approve the report. Vice Mayor Mcintee
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5 - 0.

b. Development Services Monthly Report - July 2009 (Assistant Town Manager
Olinzock)




